WESTERN DOWNS REGIONAL FEES & CHARGES REGISTER 2023/24

Contents

| General Fees and Charges | 3 |
|------------------------------------|----|
| Airports | 3 |
| Animals | 4 |
| Building and Planning Applications | 5 |
| Caravan Parks & Camping Areas | 26 |
| Cemeteries | 07 |
| Cultural and Community Centres | 28 |
| Cinemas | |
| Council Room Hire | 32 |
| Commercial Works | 32 |
| Environmental Protection | 32 |
| EV Charging Station | 33 |
| Finance | 33 |
| Fleet | 33 |
| Food Premises | 33 |
| Gas | 35 |
| Gates and Grids | 35 |
| GIS | 35 |
| Licences | 36 |
| Local Laws | 36 |
| Meandarra ANZAC Memorial Museum | 36 |
| Natural Resources | 37 |
| Permit to Occupy | 07 |
| Photocopying, Scanning & Printing | 38 |
| PO Boxes | 38 |
| Public Health | 38 |
| Quarry | 39 |
| Revenue Services | 40 |
| Right to Information | 41 |
| Road Closure | 41 |
| Saleyards | 41 |
| Showgrounds | 43 |
| Sports and Recreation | 46 |
| Stock Routes | 46 |
| Swimming Pool and Fitness Centres | |
| Waste Collection | |
| Waste Disposal | 53 |
| Waste Water | 56 |
| Water | 57 |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

General Fees and Charges

Airports

Landing Charges

| U | | | | |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Landing charges per tonne of MTOW for aircraft over 5700kg | \$14.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Landing charges per tonne of MTOW for aircraft under 5700kg | \$9.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Private -Single Engine -based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$317.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Private -Twin Engine -based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$634.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Landing Private -Ultralight -based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$153.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Commercial -Single Engine -based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$634.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Commercial -Twin Engine -based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$950.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Commercial -Ultralight -based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$229.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Aero Club. Based in WDRC area including gliding or hang-gliding clubs (Annual Amount) | \$508.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Parking Charges

| Private -Single and Twin Engine -based in WDRC area (Per Aircraft) (Annual Amount) | \$549.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Parking Private -Ultralight -based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$193.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Commercial -Single and Twin Engine (Per Aircraft) - based in WDRC area (Annual Amount) | \$838.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Commercial -Ultralight -based in WDRC area (per ultralight) (Annual Amount) | \$214.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Parking Charges -Casual per 24-hour period or part thereof (Charter, Commercial, Commuter) | \$12.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Passenger Tax - Arrival and Departure per head

| For all aircraft equal to or above 5000KGS -Chinchilla | \$30.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|-------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| For all aircraft equal to or above 5000KGS - Miles | \$39.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| For all aircraft equal to or above 5000KGS - Dalby, Tara | \$26.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Animals

Dog Registration

| Sale of unclaimed small domestic animals (except cats and dogs) e.g. poultry and guinea pigs | Price determined by Planning and Environment Manager | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Y | Service Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|---------------------|
| Impound Fees -1st release from pound if dog currently registered with WDRC & dog is collected within three (3) days | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | Ν | Impound Fee |
| Impound Fees -WDRC registered dog 2nd release in the past 12 months & collected within three (3) days OR 1st release cats and small animals | \$86.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | Ν | Impound Fee |
| Impound Fees -Release of unregistered dog or registered dog 3rd or more release within 12 months OR 2nd release of a cat or other small animal e.g. poultry. Must also pay applicable Registration Fee and housing fees after first three (3) days prior to release | \$145.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | N | Impound Fee |
| Housing of dog or cat at pound (per day) after first 3 days | \$16.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | N | Service Fee |
| Veterinary and other costs | At Cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | Ν | Service Fee |
| Sale of unclaimed impounded cat (includes microchipping and desexing). Note: Sale of animal is subject to temperament testing and purchaser suitability. | \$85.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | Y | Service Fee |
| Sale of unclaimed impounded dog (includes microchipping and desexing). Note: Sale of animal is subject to temperament testing and purchaser suitability | \$200.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | Y | Service Fee |
| Private Impounding of Animal | \$107.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | Y | Service Fee |
| Cost of each notice placed in newspaper for the release of animal (not for cats or dogs) | At Cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | Y | Service Fee |
| Microchipping cats and dogs | \$20.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Review of Dangerous, Menacing or Restricted Dog Declaration | \$353.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |
| Review of Seizure Notice and/or Destruction Order | \$353.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) | N | Application Fee |
| Permit to keep additional animals (in excess of Local Law limits) | \$104.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Licence Fee |
| Review of decision for permit | \$353.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) | Ν | Application Fee |
| Entire Dog (1 year) Registration | \$119.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Desexed Dog (1 year) Registration | \$42.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Pensioner's Desexed Dog (1 year) Registration | \$28.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------|----------------------------------------|---|---------------------|
| Assistance animals (evidence required to meet legal definition) | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Dangerous Dog, Restricted Dog | \$419.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Menacing Dog (1 year only) Registration | \$209.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Menacing Dog -Desexed (1 year only) Registration | \$146.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Compliant Dangerous Dog (min 2 years since declaration and no complaints) (1 year) Registration | \$209.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Compliant Menacing Dog (min 2 years since declaration and no complaints) (1 year) Registration | \$156.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Compliant Menacing Dog -Desexed (min 2 years since declaration and no complaints) (1 year) Registration | \$119.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Registration Fee |
| Pup Registration -dog less than 6 months old | \$42.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of dog registration fee (excluding late renewals) July to December 100% | 100% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Registration Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of dog registration fee (excluding late renewals) January 60% | January - 60% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of dog registration fee (excluding late renewals) February 50% | February - 50% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Registration Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of dog registration fee (excluding late renewals) March 40% | March - 40% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of cat registration fee (excluding late renewals) April 30% | April - 30% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of dog registration fee (excluding late renewals) May 20% | May - 20% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of dog registration fee (excluding late renewals) June 10% | June - 10% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Replacement Registration Tag (1st per year) or Regulated Dog Tag (1st per year) | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |
| Replacement Registration Tag or Regulated Dog Tag (second or subsequent tag replacement) | \$34.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Registration Fee |

Building and Planning Applications

Building Application

| Building - Lodgment/Archival Fee All Applications | \$198.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Planning Reg 2017 | Ν | Application Fee | |
|---------------------------------------------------|----------|---------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|--|
|---------------------------------------------------|----------|---------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|--|

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Туре |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Building -Requested/Additional Inspections -Council Certified Applications Only. (Note: Travel fee may be required in addition to this fee for all re-inspections) | Class 1 & 10 \$142, Classes 2 -9 Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Application Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| Building - Refusal or cancellation of application. Refund of 75% of Building Permit fees paid subject to no assessment work being commenced by Council's building certifier. Refund of 40% of Building Permit Fees paid subject to no inspections being undertaken. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Copy of Certificate of Classification for a Single Property. \$71 per certificate (maximum \$208 per property e.g., where a property has 3 or more certificates, \$208 is the maximum payable) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Planning Reg 2017 | N | Administration Fee |
| Certificate of classification if not previously issued pre-30.04.1998 | \$173 per building (Max fee \$508) | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Certificate of classification if not previously issued post 30.04.1998 | \$380 per building (Max fee of \$1137) | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Copy of building plans | Class 10 \$51, Class 1 \$91, All other classes \$183 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Planning Reg 2017 | N | Administration Fee |
| Building records search | \$228.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Ν | Search Fee |
| Building Compliance Inspection of buildings for transfer of ownership | \$346.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Y | Administration Fee |
| Urgent Building compliance inspection | \$575.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Y | Inspection Fee |
| Form 19 request - Part A | \$117 base fee plus \$5 / item | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Form 19 request - Part B | \$117 base fee plus \$5 / item | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Form 19 request - Part C | \$117 base fee plus \$5 / item | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Copy of List of Building Applications -Public Requests -Information Limited to Property Address and Description of Work. \$208 per year subscription (this entitles the subscriber to a monthly list) or for individual purchase a single month is \$30. Further separation for this arrangement i.e. 6 monthly, quarterly etc. is not available. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Raising of existing habitable floor areas where those areas have been inundated by flood water to a level a minimum of 300mm above the highest recorded flood level, or Q100 level. (Waiver of application fees for anyone whose habitable living areas have been inundated in flood affected areas to raise their homes 300mm above the highest recorded flood level, or Q100 level. (this fee is for raising only and additional fees will apply to any additional building work) | | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Certification outside of the Western Downs Regional Council Administrative Area (Competitive) | Price on Application + GST | | Y | Application Fee |
| Request to Change Existing Approval (Change of Classification, Class 1A, 1B & 10 \$523, Class 2-9 Private Certification Cost + 15%) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Amendment to Approved Plan | \$71 -50sqm and under, \$127 -over 50sqm | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Engaging Council as Certifier after disengaging a Private Certifier. (Application fee charged for Council to assess and finalise a Building Application where a Private Certifier has previously been disengaged) | Fee will be in line with what Council would have charged had Council been engaged in the first instance. | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |

Building Application - Commercial

| New Buildings -Class 2-9 (up to 299m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| New Building -Class 2-9, (up to 499m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| New Buildings -Class 2-9 (500m2 to 999m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| New Buildings -Class 2-9 (1,000m2 to 1,999m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| New Buildings -Class 2-9 (2,000m2 and greater) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Alterations and Additions -Class 2-9 (up to 149m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Alterations and Additions -Class 2-9 (150m2 to 299m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Туре |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Alterations and Additions -Class 2-9 (300m2 to 499m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Alterations and Additions -Class 2-9 (500m2 to 1,999m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Building Temporary Structures -Class 2-9 (Tents >500m2) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Building Demolition - all Classes per allotment | Classes 1 & 10 \$345, Classes 2-9 Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |

Building Application - Industrial

| Building Minor Miscellaneous Alterations -Class 2-9 (No fire services and only one inspection required) | Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|--|
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|--|

Building Application - Residential

| Building Residential -New dwelling (single detached & removal dwelling) | \$1,670.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Building Residential -Dual or multiple occupancy/unit (a group of attached dwelling units will share a common, engineered, footing & slab) | \$1670 per (a) detached dwelling unit; or (b) per group of attached dwelling units on an allotment | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| New Residential Building -Class 1 -Transportable Home (2 inspections only) | \$838.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Building -Class 10 (Garages, Carports and Sheds) | (a) <30sqm - \$223 (b) >30sqm - \$335 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Building -Class 10b/c (Fences greater than 2m in height Retaining walls greater than 1m in height Silos, signs and aerials) | \$346.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Building -Class 10b -Aboveground Swimming Pool and/ or Spa (one Inspection only) | \$346.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Building -Class 10b -In-ground Swimming Pool (maximum of two inspections) | \$498.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Building Residential -Alterations additions to residential buildings <50m2 | \$401.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Building Residential -Alterations additions to residential buildings >50m2 | \$518.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Building Residential -Restumping (maximum of two inspections) | \$401.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Bond Assessment as Concurrence Agency - Condition Report prepared by others. (Initial inspection of building at source carried out by others and includes preparation of report and site inspection by Council certifier at destination) | \$655.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Bond Assessment as Concurrence Agency - Inspection and Reports undertaken by Council Building Certifier. Travel fee to be charged if inspection site is greater than 15km from a Customer Service Centre. (Chinchilla, Dalby, Tara, Miles, Wandoan and Jandowae). The first 15km is free in each direction of travel | \$1,415.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Swimming Pool Safety Certificate. Pool Safety Certificate Inspection + relevant State Government Certificate Fee (as prescribed at the time of inspection) Note that this State Government Certificate fee is in addition to Councils fee | \$335.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |
| Travel Charge (for additional inspections over and above the 4 allowed in a standard building application fee) | Class 1 & 10 \$2/km travelled in each direction of travel Class 2 - 9 Private Certification Cost + 15% | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Y | Application Fee |

Planning Application

| Monetary Contributions -Car parking in lieu -Centre Zones (per space) | \$5,285.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Monetary Contributions -Car parking in lieu -All other zones (per space) | \$3,020.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |
| The Chief Executive Officer has delegated authority to determine to partially waive a development application / request fee applicable where a strict application of the scheduled fee does not reasonably reflect the cost of assessment for the type of development application / request | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Refund of Fees -Where a MCU or ROL application has an agreed pre-lodgment outcome, no request for information issued and no applicant appeal, a 40% refund is available | In accordance with description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|-------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
|------|-------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|

| Town Planning -Refunds. Withdrawn Applications withdrawn, - If an application is withdrawn, a refund of application fees is applicable as follows: (a) Part 1 (Application): 75% (b) Part 2 (Referral) and Part 3 (Information): 50% (c) Part 4 (Notification): 25% (d) Part 5 (Decision): No refund is applicable. If an application lapses during the Development Application process, no refund is payable | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Request for application to be considered under a Superseded Planning Scheme. This fee is for Council to determine if the development application will or will not be considered under a superseded planning scheme. This fee applies in addition to the applicable development application fee | \$1,090.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| A use not specifically identified in the Fee Schedule and/or unusual circumstances: (a) where an application involves a use not specifically provided for and the use or application could not reasonably be included in a category that is provided in the Schedule of Fees, the General Manager Infrastructure Service or Planning Manager shall assess the relevant fee. This fee is to be based on an estimated fee to cover the actual cost for Council to cover the assessment and determination of the application | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Re-submission of a Lapsed Approval: Where the currency period of an approval has lapsed and a development application is: (a) resubmitted within 6 months of the approval lapsing, and (b) the proposal is generally in accordance with the former approved plans, and (c) there has been no change to the Planning Scheme provisions, the applicable fee will be 75% of the applicable current fee Council will not accept the re-submission of an lapsed approval more than once | In accordance with description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Re-submission of a Lapsed Application: Where a development application has lapsed and a new development application is: (a) resubmitted within 6 months of the application lapsing, and (b) the proposal is generally in accordance with the former proposal, and (c) there has been no change to the Planning Scheme provisions or relevant legislation, the applicable fee will be 75% of the applicable current fee Council will not accept the re-submission of a lapsed application more than once | In accordance with description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Preliminary Approval: Any application made for a preliminary approval defined in accordance with Section 49(2) of the Planning Act 2016 is subject to a fee of 75% of the fee applicable to a request for a development Permit. A subsequent Development Permit sought for development on land where the proposed development is in accordance with preliminary approval, is subject to 75% of the applicable current fee | In accordance with description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Variation Approval: Any application made for a variation approval defined in accordance with the Planning Act 2016 is subject to a fee of 125% of the fee applicable to a request for a development Permit. A subsequent Development Permit sought for development on land where the proposed development is in accordance with preliminary approval, is subject to 75% of the applicable current fee | In accordance with description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Additional compliance inspections. Where any additional compliance inspection is required (i.e., The first compliance inspection does not attract a charge) | \$147.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Request for a Negotiated Decision Notice | 10% of the original application fee. Minimum fee \$400 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Request for an Exemption Certificate | \$127.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Concurrence Agency Response for Building Work that is Assessable Development in the Planning Scheme | \$604.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Town Planning Schemes -a copy of one planning scheme (electronic only) | \$122.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Run a proposed bulk earthworks plan through flood model (Council engages Water Technology on behalf of developer to run a proposed subdivision through the flood model). P.O.A. + Council administrative fee of 20% of the cost of flood assessment or \$1681, whichever is the lesser. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Y | Application Fee |

Planning Application - General

| Plan Printing -Copy of Road Register | \$36.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Application Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Minor Change. Making a Minor Change to an existing Development Approval | 25% of current application fee Minimum Fee: \$817 Maximum Fee: \$10,866 | Local Covernment Act | N | Application Fee |
| Other Change. Making an Other Change to a Development Approval | Fee calculated for aspect of other Change as if it were a new application | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Request to Extend Relevant Period | \$818.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Plan Sealing | (a) Up to 5 lots - \$1,370 (b) 5-25 lots - \$2,791 (c) 25 lots or more - \$3994 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Endorsement of Community Management Statement | \$625.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Re-endorsement of Survey Plan | \$686.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Limited | \$96.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Standard | \$249.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Full | \$1,000.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Public Notification Sign | \$36.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

Planning Application - Infrastructure Contributions

| Contributions (Dalby Town Planning Scheme Area) for applications made or approvals granted prior to 1 July, 2011. \$2,416 per charge unit associated with the Regulated Infrastructure Charges Schedule (Dalby). When not located in the Priority Infrastructure Area: Water Supply \$4,836; Sewer \$4,836; Stormwater \$4,836; Transport \$1,213 and Parks and Gardens \$619 per additional lot or corresponding EP demand. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Contributions (Tara Planning Scheme Area) for applications made or approvals granted prior to 1 July, 2011. \$2,416 per charge unit associated with the Regulated Infrastructure Charges Schedule (Dalby). When not located in the Priority Infrastructure Area: Water Supply \$4,836; Sewer \$4,836; Stormwater \$4,836; Transport \$1,213 and Parks and Gardens \$619 per additional lot or corresponding EP demand. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |
| Contributions (Chinchilla Planning Scheme Area) for applications made or approvals granted prior to 1 July, 2011. Water Supply \$4,836; Sewer \$4,836; Stormwater \$4,836; Transport \$1,213 and Parks and Gardens \$619 per additional lot or corresponding EP demand. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Туре |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| Contributions (Wambo Planning Scheme Area) for applications made or approvals granted prior to 1 July, 2011. Sewerage Headworks Contribution \$2,507 per lot created; Water Headworks Contribution \$2,903 per lot created; Subdivision Roadworks Contribution - Gravel Rd \$2,091 per lot created; Subdivision Roadworks Contribution - Sealed Rd \$3,405 per lot created | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Application Fee |
| Contributions (Murilla Planning Scheme Area) for applications made or approvals granted prior to 1 July, 2011 Water Supply \$7,257; Sewer \$7,257; Transport \$1,213 and Parks and Gardens \$619 | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Application Fee |
| Contributions (Taroom Planning Scheme Area) for applications made or approvals granted prior to 1 July, 2011 Water supply \$7,257; Sewer \$7,257; Transport \$1,213 and Parks and Gardens \$619 | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Application Fee |
| Infrastructure Contributions | Refer to Council's Infrastructure Charges Resolution on Council's website. | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Application Fee |

Planning Application - MCU

| Dwelling House, Caretaker's Accommodation, Dwelling Unit, Rural Workers' Accommodation -(fast track or code assessable) | \$934.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Dwelling House, Caretaker's Accommodation, Dwelling Unit, Rural Workers' Accommodation - (impact assessable) | \$1,240.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Residential Outbuildings (where the area is larger than the area specified in the acceptable solutions of the relevant code). All application | \$620.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Home Based Business -(Fast Track or Code Assessable) | \$208.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Dual Occupancy, Multiple Dwelling, Relocatable Home Park, Residential Care Facility, Retirement Facility - (Fast Track or Code Assessable) | \$1,370 (up to 2 units) + \$239/ additional dwelling unit | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Dual Occupancy, Multiple Dwelling, Relocatable Home Park, Residential Care Facility, Retirement Facility -(impact assessable) | \$1,913 (up to 2 units) + \$320/ additional dwelling unit | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Community Residence, Rooming Accommodation, Short- Term Accommodation -(fast track or code assessable) | \$1,558 (up to 2 bedrooms/ unit) + \$239/ additional bedroom/unit | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Community Residence, Rooming Accommodation, Short- Term Accommodation -(impact assessable) | \$2,177 (up to 2 bedrooms/ unit) + \$320/ additional bedroom/unit | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Nature-based Tourism, Outstation, Resort Complex, Tourist Park - (fast track or codes assessable) | Up to 25 sites/cabins/ units: \$2,487 26-50 sites/cabins: \$4,354 51 or more sites/cabins/ units: \$6,232 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Nature-based Tourism, Outstation, Resort Complex, Tourist Park - (impact assessable) | Up to 25 sites/cabins/ units: \$4,354 26-50 sites/cabins: \$6,232 51 or more sites/cabins/ units: \$9,338 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Non-Resident Workforce Accommodation - (all applications) | <30 beds: \$21,736 30-300 beds: \$65,193 >300 beds: \$162,989 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Adult Store, Agricultural Supplies Store, Brothel, Bulk Landscape Supplies, Food and Drink Outlet, Garden Centre, Hardware and Trade Supplies, Office, Outdoor Sales, Sales Office, Shop, Shopping Centre, Showroom, Veterinary Services. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$2,492 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$4,354 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$6,232 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$8,095 (e) 6001sqm or more - \$9,962 | | Ν | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Adult Store, Agricultural Supplies Store, Brothel, Bulk Landscape Supplies, Food and Drink Outlet, Garden Centre, Hardware and Trade Supplies, Office, Outdoor Sales, Sales Office, Shop, Shopping Centre, Showroom, Veterinary Services. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$3,740 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$5,608 (c)1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$7,470 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$9,338 (e) 6001sqm or more - \$12,454 | | Ν | Application Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Market (Fast Track or Code Assessable) | \$934.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Market (Impact Assessable) | \$1,240.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Car Wash, Service Station (Fast Track or Code Assessable) | \$6,215.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Car Wash, Service Station (Impact Assessable) | \$9,340.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Childcare Centre, Community Care Centre, Educational Establishment, Emergency Services, Hospital. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$2,492 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$4,354 (c)1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$6,232 (d)3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$8,095 (e)6001sqm or more -\$9,962 | Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| Childcare Centre, Community Care Centre, Educational Establishment, Emergency Services, Hospital. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$3,740 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$5,608 (c)1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$7,470 (d)3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$9,338 (e)6001sqm or more -\$12,454 | Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Crematorium, Community Use, Funeral Parlor, Health Care Services, Place of Worship. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$1,868 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$2,492 (c)1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$3,740 (d)3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$5,608 (e)6001sqm or more -\$7,262 | Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Crematorium, Community Use, Funeral Parlor, Health Care Services, Place of Worship. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$2,492 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$3,304 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$4,974 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$7,3455 (e)6001sqm or more -\$9,648 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | CST) | | | |

| Detention Facility. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 1000sqm - \$3,116 (b)1001sqm to 2500sqm - \$4,354 (c)2501sqm to 5000sqm - \$5,608 (d)5001sqm or more -\$7,470 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Detention Facility. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 1000sqm - \$6,232 (b) 1001sqm to 2500sqm - \$9,348 (c) 2501sqm to 5000sqm - \$12,454 (d) 5001sqm or more -\$18,686 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Cemetery - Fast Track or Code Assessable | \$1,855.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Cemetery - Impact Assessable | \$2,485.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Bar, Club, Function Facility, Hotel, Indoor Sport and Recreation, Nightclub Entertainment Facility, Theatre. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$2,492 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$4,354 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$6,232 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$8,095 (e) 6001sqm or more \$9,962 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | (including GST) | | | |
| | | | | |
| Bar, Club, Function Facility, Hotel, Indoor Sport and Recreation, Nightclub Entertainment Facility, Theatre. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$3,740 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm \$5,608 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$7,470 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$9,338 (e) 6001sqm or more - \$12,454 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Major Sport, Recreation and Entertainment Facility, Motor Sport Facility, Outdoor Sport and Recreation. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$1,868 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$2,492 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$3,740 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$5,608 (e)6001sqm or more - \$7,262 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Major Sport, Recreation and Entertainment Facility, Motor Sport Facility, Outdoor Sport and Recreation. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$2,492 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$3,086 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$4,354 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$7,470 (e)6001sqm or more - \$8,095 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Environment Facility. Fast Track or Code Assessable | (a) \$1,248 where less than 100 m2 GFA, otherwise (b) \$12,454 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Environment Facility. Impact Assessable | (a) \$1,868 where less than 100 m2 GFA, otherwise (b) \$18,686 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Park. Fast Track or Code Assessable | \$934.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Park. Impact Assessable | \$1,240.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Low Impact Industry, Marine Industry, Medium Impact Industry, Research and Technology Industry, Service Industry, Transport Depot, Warehouse. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas). Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 1000sqm - \$2,492 (b) 1001sqm to 2500sqm - \$3,740 (c) 2501sqm to 5000sqm - \$4,984 (d)5001sqm or more - \$7,470 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Low Impact Industry, Marine Industry, Medium Impact Industry, Research and Technology Industry, Service Industry, Transport Depot, Warehouse. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 1000sqm - \$3,740 (b) 1001sqm to 2500sqm - \$4,984 (c) 2501sqm to 5000sqm - \$6,232 (d)5001sqm or more - \$8,719 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| High Impact Industry, Special Industry, Extractive Industry. Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 1000sqm - \$3,111 (b) 1001sqm- 2500sqm - \$4,354 (c) 2501sqm- 5000sqm - \$5,608 (d) 5001sqm or more - \$7,470 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| | (including GST) | | | |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| | | | | |
| High Impact Industry, Special Industry, Extractive Industry. Impact Assessable Per square meter of Total Use Area (GFA + external use areas) | (a) 1sqm to 1000sqm - \$6,232 (b) 1001sqm- 2500sqm - \$9,348 (c) 2501sqm- 5000sqm - \$12,454 (d) 5001sqm or more - \$18,686 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Animal Keeping, Intensive Animal Industry. Fast Track or Code Assessable | (a) 1 to 500 units - \$2,492 (b) 500 to 1000 units - \$3,431 (c) 1000 to 10,000 units - \$4,354 (d) 10,000 units or more - \$5,268 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Animal Keeping, Intensive Animal Industry. Impact Assessable | (a) 1 to 500 units - \$3,116 (b) 500 to 1000 units - \$4,562 (c) 1000 to 10,000 units - \$6,232 (d) 10,000 units or more- \$7,379 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Aquaculture, Intensive Horticulture. Fast Track or Code Assessable | \$3,435.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Aquaculture, Intensive Horticulture. Impact assessable. | \$4,565.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Animal Husbandry, Cropping, Permanent Plantation, Rural Industry, Wholesale Nursery, Winery. Fast Track or Code Assessable | \$1,240.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Animal Husbandry, Cropping, Permanent Plantation, Rural Industry, Wholesale Nursery, Winery. Impact Assessable | \$3,115.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| | | Local Covernment Act | | |

Year 2023/24 Fee

Legislative Reference

GST

Fee Type

Name

Application Fee

Ν

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Roadside Stall. Impact Assessable | \$1,240.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Landing. Fast Track or Code Assessable | \$1,855.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Landing. Impact Assessable | \$2,485.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Air Services, Parking Station, Port Services (per M2 of GFA, external use areas, storage and display areas). Fast Track or Code Assessable Per square meter of GFA, external use areas, storage and display areas | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$1,868 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$2,492 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm - \$3,740 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$6,232 (e)6001sqm or more - \$8,719 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Air Services, Parking Station, Port Services (per M2 of GFA, external use areas, storage and display areas). Impact Assessable Per square meter of GFA, external use areas, storage and display areas | (a) 1sqm to 500sqm - \$3,116 (b) 501sqm to 1500sqm - \$3,740 (c) 1501sqm to 3500sqm \$4,984 (d) 3501sqm to 6000sqm - \$7,470 (e)6001sqm or more - \$9,952 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Major Electricity Infrastructure, Renewable Energy Facility, Substation, Telecommunications Facility, Utility Installation. Fast Track or Code Assessable. (a) \$1,248 for a minor facility involving less than 100sqm of GFA and not involved in the generation of electricity, treatment of water, treatment or storage of waste, gas production or reticulation, drainage, water supply and sewerage (b) \$12,454 | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Major Electricity Infrastructure, Renewable Energy Facility, Substation, Telecommunications Facility, Utility Installation. Impact assessable. (a) \$1,868 for a minor facility involving less than 100sqm of GFA and not involved in the generation of electricity, treatment of water, treatment or storage of waste, gas production or reticulation, drainage, water supply and sewerage (b) \$18,686 | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|

Planning Application - Operational Works

| Where infrastructure will remain privately owned but is assessable development (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, and landscaping) -Code Assessable | 0.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$381 Maximum Fee: \$60,464 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Where infrastructure will remain privately owned but is assessable development (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, and landscaping) -Impact Assessable | 0.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$508 Maximum Fee: \$79,678 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) - Code Assessable | 1.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$381 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) - Impact Assessable | 1.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$508 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Where infrastructure will remain privately owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, and landscaping) - Code Assessable | 0.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$381 Maximum Fee: \$60,464 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Where infrastructure will remain privately owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, and landscaping) - Impact Assessable | 0.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$508 Maximum Fee: \$79,678 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Civil works where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) -up to \$500,000 -Code Assessable | 1.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$381 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Civil works where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) -up to \$500,000 -Impact Assessable | 1.5% of estimated civil works (excl GST) Minimum Fee: \$508 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Civil works where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) -\$500,001 -\$1,000,000 -Code Assessable | \$8,419 + 1.0% of estimated cost of works over \$525,000 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Civil works where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) -\$500,001 -\$1,000,000 -Impact Assessable | \$12,048 + 1.0% of estimated cost of works over \$525,000 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Civil works where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) -over \$1,000,000 -Code Assessable | \$15,118 + 0.5% of estimated cost of works over \$1,050,000 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Civil works where infrastructure will become Council owned (including water, sewer, roads, drainage, landscaping) -over \$1,000,000 -Impact Assessable | \$20,107 + 0.5% of estimated cost of works over \$1,050,000 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Reinspection Fee - Code Assessable | \$381.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Inspection Fee |
| Reinspection Fee - Impact Assessable | \$503.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Inspection Fee |
| Advertising Device - Code Assessable | \$391.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |
| Advertising Device - Impact Assessable | \$523.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Planning Application - ROL

| Reconfiguring a Lot -1 to 2 lots - (Code Assessable) | \$1,375.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Reconfiguring a Lot -1 to 2 lots - (Impact Assessable) | \$1,825.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Reconfiguring a Lot -3 to 10 lots - (Code Assessable) | \$2,750.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Reconfiguring a Lot -3 to 10 lots - (Impact Assessable) | \$3,645.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Reconfiguring a Lot -11 to 20 lots - (Code Assessable) | \$3,995.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Reconfiguring a Lot -11 to 20 lots - (Impact Assessable) | \$5,320.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Reconfiguring a Lot -more than 20 lots - (Code Assessable) | \$3,994 + \$132 / lot over 20 lots | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Reconfiguring a Lot -more than 20 lots - (Impact Assessable) | \$5,319 + \$167/ lot over 20 lots | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Boundary Realignment - (Code Assessable) | \$1,375.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Boundary Realignment - (Impact Assessable) | \$1,825.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Access Easement, Dividing Land into parts by Agreement (lease exceeding 10 years) -Code Assessable | \$1,375.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |
| Access Easement, Dividing Land into parts by Agreement (lease exceeding 10 years) -Impact Assessable | \$1,825.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | Ν | Application Fee |

Plumbing Application

| Plumbing - Requested inspection | \$137 + Travel Fee where required | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Inspection Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Commercial/Industrial buildings - Plumbing work | \$66 per fixture up to 15 fixtures then \$31 per fixture Minimum \$289 POA for over 50 fixtures | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | Ν | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|-----------------------|
| | Fee (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |
| | | | | |
| Plumbing work - New dwellings up to 9 fixtures | \$568 up to 9 fixtures \$51 per additional fixture up to 15 fixtures then \$31 per fixture up to 50 fixtures POA for over 50 fixtures | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Application Fee |
| Alterations and additions | \$61 per fixture up to 15 fixtures the \$31 per fixture POA for over 50 fixtures | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - | N | Application Fee |
| Plumbing -On-site wastewater system approval | \$228.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Inspection Fee |
| Plumbing -Registration Backflow Prevention Device, One off Payment, Payment at the time of Plumbing application | \$228.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Inspection Fee |
| Plumbing - Minor works | \$208 for 2 fixtures \$1 inspection \$56 per additional fixture up to maximum 4 fixtures | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Inspection Fee |
| Plumbing - Drainage design (sewered area only) | \$31 per fixture (minimum fee \$203) | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Inspection Fee |
| Plumbing - Application for building within the zones of influence of a Council sewer | \$346.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(a) - Planning Act 2016 | N | Inspection Fee |
| Plumbing - Greywater installation in the sewered area | \$208.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Service Fee |
| Plumbing - Greywater installation in sewered area (Inspections) | \$249.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Service Fee |
| Plumbing -Trade waste permit | \$208.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Administration Fee |
| Solar/Heat Pump form 4 submission (Audit fee as set by State Government) | n/a | Local Government Act 2009 97(2)(e) - Plumbing and Drain 2002 | N | Application Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Caravan Parks & Camping Areas

| Brigalow | | | | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Brigalow Creek Caravan Park - Daily - 1st Night non- powered site | \$5.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Brigalow Creek Caravan Park - Daily - 2nd Night - non- powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Brigalow Creek Caravan Park - Daily - 3rd Night - non- powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Brigalow Creek Caravan Park -Daily -1st Night - powered site | \$10.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Brigalow Creek Caravan Park -Daily -2nd Night - powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Brigalow Creek Caravan Park -Daily -3rd Night - powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Meandarra | | | | |
| Meandarra Caravan Park, Gibson Street- Daily (per night per van) - powered site | \$10.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Meandarra Caravan Park, Gibson Street- Daily (per night per van) - non-powered site | \$5.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara Lagoon | | | | |
| Tara Lagoon - Daily - 1st Night - non-powered site | \$5.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara Lagoon - Daily - 2nd Night - non-powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara Lagoon - Daily - 3rd Night - non-powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara Lagoon -Daily -1st Night -powered site | \$10.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara Lagoon -Daily -2nd Night -powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara Lagoon -Daily -3rd Night -powered site | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Lake Broadwater | | | | |

Lake Broadwater Campsite/Wilga Bush Camp - Per Family/Night (Bookings to be made via Western Refer website Local Government Act Y Hire Fee Downs Regional Council) - Pricing refer in description 2009 262 (3)(c) https://parks.des.qld.gov.au/camping/bookings Lake Broadwater/ Wilga Bush Camp -Per Person -Per Night -DES Parks (Bookings to be made via Refer website Local Government Act Y Hire Fee Western Downs Regional Council) - Pricing refer in description 2009 262 (3)(c) https://parks.des.qld.gov.au/camping/bookings Lake Broadwater/ Wilga Bush Camp -Students & Accompanying Adults on Approved Educational Local Government Act Refer website Excursions (Bookings to be made via Western Downs Y Hire Fee in description 2009 262 (3)(c) Regional Council) Pricing refer https://parks.des.qld.gov.au/camping/bookings

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Cemeteries

| ochictorico | | | | |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Relinquish reserve/right of burial/niche/ashes site. Surrender of burial rights to a plot -reimbursement of 70% of original cost. Formal application to be made with permission of burial rights holder | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Ashes -other Scattering of ashes in a cemetery | \$68.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Short notice. Where two business days notice for any interment has not been provided. In addition to standard charge | \$194.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial -adult. First interment fees for burials undertaken on weekdays including perpetual maintenance charge and standard concrete base | \$2,350.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial -adult. Second interment fees for burials undertaken on weekdays including perpetual maintenance charge and standard concrete base | \$2,125.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial -child. Interment fees for single burial in designated children's section on a weekday includes standard concrete base | \$952.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial Adult - weekend/public holiday. For all grave preparation and interments taking place on Saturday, Sunday or award holiday. If interment fee was pre- paid, the difference is payable | \$3,660.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial Child -weekend/public holiday. For all grave preparation and interments taking place on Saturday, Sunday or award holiday. If interment fee was pre- paid, the difference is payable | \$2,260.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial -ashes. Interment of ashes in a grave on a weekday | \$427.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial -ashes -weekend/public holiday. Interment of ashes in a grave taking place on Saturday, Sunday or award holiday | \$559.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Burial -hand dug grave. Where a machine and operator is unable to be utilised | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Monumental -grave coverings. Removal of concrete covering for re-opening to allow second interment | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Grave plot purchase/reserve -adult. Suitable for single or double burial | \$765.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Grave plot -child. Suitable for burial in designated children's area | \$547.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Exhumation -grave. Prepare site and shore grave to ensure safety of persons entering grave and backfill site | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Exhumation -ashes. Removal of ashes from a Council inurnment facility | \$107.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Niche -single. Single niche in columbarium wall or garden | \$655.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Niche -double. Double niche in columbarium wall or garden | \$1,095.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Interment -ashes. Inturment of ashes in columbarium wall or ashes garden taking place Monday to Friday | \$158.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| operator is unable to be utilised Monumental -grave coverings. Removal of concrete covering for re-opening to allow second interment Grave plot purchase/reserve -adult. Suitable for single or double burial Grave plot -child. Suitable for burial in designated children's area Exhumation -grave. Prepare site and shore grave to ensure safety of persons entering grave and backfill site Exhumation -ashes. Removal of ashes from a Council inurnment facility Niche -single. Single niche in columbarium wall or garden Niche -double. Double niche in columbarium wall or garden | Application Price on Application \$765.00 \$547.00 Price on Application \$107.00 \$655.00 \$1,095.00 | 2009 262 (3)(c) Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y Y Y Y Y Y | Service Fee Service Fee Service Fee Service Fee Service Fee Service Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Interment -ashes -weekend/public holiday. Interment of ashes in columbarium wall or ashes garden taking place on Saturday, Sunday or award holiday | \$403.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Lullaby Garden. Memorial site for still-born or pre- term babies. Does not include plaque | \$62.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Pallbearer service (Minimum of 4 persons required to safely carry coffin). Where Council employees are required to assist with coffin. Charge is per person. **Subject to availability | \$110.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Memorial plaques. Inscribed plaque to Council standard for grave, columbarium, rose garden, lullaby garden and veterans memorial garden | Actual cost + \$161 Administration Fee | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Services memorial. Inscribed plaque installed on the Services Memorial | \$319.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Flower vase -grave. Council approved flower receptacle for headstone | \$231.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Flower vase -columbarium wall. Council approved flower receptacle for columbarium wall | \$101.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Search fee. Undertake search of burial register -5 records or more | \$69.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Search Fee |
| Private property permit. Application for permit to undertake burial on private property | \$121.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Application Fee |
| Erection of monument. Application to erect monument | \$134.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Service Fee |
| Refurbish monument. Application to refurbish a monument | \$134.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Service Fee |
| Concrete base. Provision of a standard concrete plinth for a memorial plaque in a monumental cemetery | \$194.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |

Cultural and Community Centres

Chinchilla Customer Service Centre

| Private & Commercial Use -Committee Room -> 4 hours for any single day -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$58.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Committee Room -Not for Profit Organisation (> 4 hours for any single day) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$14.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Chinchilla Culture Centre

| Whole of Centre (excluding Theatre) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$377.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Whole of Centre (excluding Theatre) -Not for Profit | \$188.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Chinchilla Soldiers' Memorial Auditorium -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$258.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Chinchilla Soldiers' Memorial Auditorium -Not for Profit Organisation | \$129.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | | | | |
| Wattle Room (including Kitchen) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$134.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Wattle Room (including Kitchen) -Not for Profit Organisation. | \$67.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| | | | | |
| Dalby Senior Citizens Centre | | | | |
| Private & Commercial Use -Dalby Senior Citizens Centre Main Hall -> 4 hours for any single day -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$132.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dalby Senior Citizens Centre Main Hall -Not for Profit Organisation (> 4 hours for any single day) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$35.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Private & Commercial Use -Card Room -> 4 hours for any single day -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$46.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Card Room -Not for Profit Organisations (> 4 hours for any single day) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$12.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dogwood Crossing | | | | |
| Private & Commercial Use -Tree Hall -4 hours and less | \$144.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tree Hall -Not for Profit Organisations (Art Gallery Openings exempt) (>4 hours for any single day) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$36.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Private & Commercial Use -Murilla Room -> 4 hours for any single day -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$92.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

hours and less)2009 202 (3)(0)Murilla Room -Not for Profit Organisations (> 4 hours
for any single day) -50% Reduction in fees for (4\$23.50Local Government Act
2009 262 (3)(c)YHire Fee
hours and less)

Lake Broadwater

| Lake Broadwater Hall Hire - 1 Day | \$100.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Lake Broadwater Hall Hire - Bond Hall Hire (Refundable Security Deposit) | \$500.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Bond |
| Lake Broadwater Hall Hire - Multi Day (Friday to Sunday or Monday to Friday) | \$250.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

General

| Key Deposit | \$44.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Bond |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Refundable Security Deposit -All Users | \$537.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Bond |
| Cleaning - Council will charge at cost if additional cleaning is required | At cost plus GST | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Civic Centre Standard Rehearsal Fee < 2 Hours. | \$23.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Jandowae Community and Cultural Centre

| Private & Commercial Use -Jandowae Cultural Centre Meeting Room -> 4 hours for any single day - 50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$52.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Jandowae Cultural Centre Meeting Room -Not for Profit Organisations (> 4 hours for any single day) - 50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$13.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Jandowae Memorial Hall

| Full hire of hall | \$167.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|----------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Upstairs hire of hall | \$83.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Downstairs hire of hall | \$52.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Hire of kitchen | \$31.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Use of air-conditioning per hour | \$16.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Leichardt Centre - Miles

| Leichhardt Centre (Whole of Facility) -50% Reduction in fees (for 4 hours and less) | \$161.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Leichhardt Centre (Whole of Facility) Not for Profit Organisations | \$81.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Columboola Room (including Kitchen & Bar) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$70.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Memorial Hall (excluding Kitchen & Bar) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$70.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Memorial Hall (excluding Kitchen & Bar) -Not for Profit | \$35.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Columboola Room -Not for Profit Organisations | \$35.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Moonie Rural Transaction Centre

| Private & Commercial Use -Meeting Room -> 4 hours for any single day -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$35.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Meeting Room -Not for Profit Organisations (> 4 hours for any single day) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$9.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Tara Soldiers Memorial Hall

| Whole Hall (Function Room, Supper Room, Kitchen and Main Hall) -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$161.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Whole Hall (function Room, Supper Room, Kitchen and Main Hall) Not for Profit Organiations | \$81.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Tara Artists Gallery & Kitchen -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$49.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Tara Artists Gallery & Kitchen -Not for Profit Organisations | \$24.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Function Room, Supper Room, Kitchen -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$70.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Function Room, Supper Room, Kitchen -Not for Profit Organisations | \$35.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| RSL Room -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$38.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| RSL Room -Not For Profit Organisations. | \$18.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Wandoan Community Cultural Centre

| Whole of Centre -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$161.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Whole of Centre -Not for Profit Organisations | \$81.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Supper Room, Kitchen, Bar and Courtyard -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$70.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Supper Room, Kitchen, Bar and Courtyard -Not for Profit Organisations | \$35.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Club Room -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$38.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Club room - Not For Profit Organisations | \$19.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Chinchilla Cinema

| Admission to Movie Sessions - Adult | \$15.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Admission to movie sessions - Student | \$11.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Admission to Movie Sessions - Child | \$9.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Admission to Movie Sessions -Pensioner/Concession | \$11.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Admission to Budget Movie Sessions Wed AM, Thurs PM, Fri AM and Sat AM | \$9.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 5 Admission Ticket Book - Adults | \$71.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Υ | Admission Fees |
| 5 Admission Ticket Book - Children | \$36.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 5 Admission Ticket Book - Students / Pensioners / Concessions | \$46.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Cinema Hire -during screening times 50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$965.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Chinchilla Cinema Hire -during non screening times - 50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$325.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| School / Day-care Groups -cost per ticket (minimum 10 people) | \$6.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Group Bookings -cost per ticket (minimum 10 people) | \$8.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Cinema Hire -Chinchilla -Provision technical services to operate cinema equipment -per hour -ALL USERS | \$76.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Cinema Hire -Chinchilla -one off screening fee -ALL USERS | \$210 plus the cost of the film hire | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Chinchilla Cinema Hire -during non screening times - Not for Profit Organisations -50% Reduction in fees for (4 hours and less) | \$162.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Council Room Hire

| Use of a Council Room by a Local Not For Profit or Charity excluding theatres, art galleries, showgrounds, the Dalby Events Centre, the Chinchilla Cultural Centre and the Leichhardt Centre for the purpose of meetings | \$0. This rate is not to apply to functions, seminars and conferences | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|

Commercial Works

| Construction Private Inverts. For 30 metre street (long) -standard | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Construction Private Inverts. For 20 metre street (short) -standard | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Private Civil Construction Works | Price on Application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Council Inspection of private Invert construction | \$69.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Environmental Protection

| Application for Environmental Authority certificate (plus Annual Fee for that AES scored ERA) | \$361.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | N | Application Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|
| Application for continuing Environmental Authority certificate | \$107.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Environmental Protectetion Act 1994 | N | Application Fee |
| Application for altering Environmental Authority certificate (without DA) | \$107.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | N | Application Fee |
| Environmental Protection - Review of Decision | \$353.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | N | Application Fee |
| Annual Fee Environmental Authority for ERA | \$142.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | N | Environmental Authority Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Miscellaneous Inspection (for second or subsequent pre lodgement meeting, plan approval compliance inspection or compliance notice inspection). | \$187.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | N | Inspection Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Development Application for Material Change of Use for Environmentally Relevant Activity. | \$364.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Environmental Protection Act 1994 | N | Application Fee |

EV Charging Station

| EV Charging Per KW Hour | \$0.30 per kilowatt hour | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable | |
|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|--|
|-------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|--|

Finance

| Administration Fee for Dishonoured Cheque / Stop Payment Fee (in addition to bank charges payable by the Council) | \$22.00 + Bank Charge Payable by Council | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Administration Fee | |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|-----------------------|--|

Fleet

| External plant hire in accordance with Commercial Works Policy | Standard internal plant hire rate + 16% overhead + 10% (Min 30 min hire) | | Y | Hire Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|---|----------|
|-------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|---|----------|

Food Premises

| Application Fee - High Risk (Annual Licence Fee applicable if approved -usually paid upfront) | \$365.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Application Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|-----------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Application Fee -Medium risk food premises, fixed, annual temporary food stalls (fixed location), camp kitchens (per kitchen) and mobile food premises (Annual Licence Fee applicable if approved -usually paid upfront) | \$235.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Application Fee |
| Urgent Application -Additional Processing Fee (Note: Subject to availability, assessment to be completed within 10 business days of receipt. Application will revert to standard assessment if application is insufficient or requires further information; in that case, no refund will be provided). Not available for High Risk Food Premises or Food Safety Program assessments | \$1,465.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Annual Licence Fee -Medium Risk food premises (includes fixed, temporary food stall (fixed location), mobile and camp kitchens (per kitchen)) | \$185.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Annual Licence Fee -High Risk food premises | \$535.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Annual Licence Fees for Not-for-profit community organisations (where application is made more than 10 business days prior to the event) | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Annual Licence Fees for Not-for-profit community organisations (where application is made less than 10 business days prior to the event) | \$54.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Application and licence (temporary food business, five day permit) | \$57.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Application Fee |
| Late Application Fee -Application and licence (temporary food business, five day permit -where application is made less than 10 business days prior to the event) | \$113.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Application Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of food annual licence fee (excluding late renewals); rounded down to the nearest dollar October to December 100% | October - December - 100% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of food annual licence fee (excluding late renewals); rounded down to the nearest dollar January to March 75% | January - March 75% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of food annual licence fee (excluding late renewals); rounded down to the nearest dollar April to June 50% | April - June - 50% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of food annual licence fee (excluding late renewals); rounded down to the nearest dollar July to August 25% | July - August 25% | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Pro-rata percentage of food annual licence fee (excluding late renewals); rounded down to the nearest dollar September 0% | September - 0 % | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Amendment Application -Mobile Food Licence (amendment of property details only for housing mobile vehicle) (per amendment) | \$19.40 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Amendment to licence | \$235.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Accreditation of Third Party Certified Food Safety Program | \$235.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Accreditation of Food Safety Program -(Contractor Cost plus 40% oncost, min \$1,290) | Contractor Cost plus 40% oncost, min \$1,290 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| Food Premises -Review of Decision | \$353.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) Food Act 2006 | N | Application Fee |
| Food Premises -Miscellaneous Inspection (for second or subsequent pre lodgement meeting, plan approval compliance inspection or compliance notice inspection) | \$185.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Service Fee |
| Miscellaneous Information Notice fee (where second or subsequent information notices are required, such as for Applications for Licences and Applications for Accreditation of Food Safety Programs) | \$185.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Licence Fee |
| | | | | |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Induction Fee -Other than site specific inductions requiring less than 20min to complete | \$121/hr or part thereof | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | Ν | Licence Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Application & Licence Fees. Temporary Event Food Premises for Not-for-profit community organisations (where application is made more than 10 business days prior to the event) | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Application Fee |
| Application & Licence Fees -Temporary Event Food Premises for Not-for-profit community organisations (where application is made within 10 business days prior to the event) | \$54.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Food Act 2006 | N | Application Fee |

Gas

| Dalby Gas New Domestic Gas Service Line and Meter Fee. Up to 6 meters from property boundary to meter- location subject to approval by Network Supervisor. (Note: Gas Connection Fee is additional) | \$676.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Dalby Gas New Domestic Gas Service Line and Meter Fee. Greater than 6 meters from property boundary to meter. (Note: Gas Connection Fee is additional) | Quoted price | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Disconnection Gas Service Line -Dalby (includes removal of meter and disconnection at main). Normally only for redevelopment sites | \$676.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Dalby Gas reconnection fee (at house). If disconnection due to non-payment | \$206.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Not Applicable |
| Gas Connection Fee. This applies to all gas service activations and is included in initial Gas Bill | \$65.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |

Gates and Grids

| Gates and Grids Application Fee | \$123.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------|----------|----------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Licence Fee (Annual Per Year, Per Grid or Gate) | \$78.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Licence Fee |

GIS

| Creation and Printing of a A3 Map from GIS | \$23.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Service Fee |
|--------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Creation and Printing of a A2 Map from GIS | \$46.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Service Fee |
| Creation and Printing of a A1 Map from GIS | \$91.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Service Fee |
| Creation and Printing of a A0 Map from GIS | \$185.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Service Fee |
| Copy of A1 Flood map with Depth | \$92.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Service Fee |
| Copy of A1 Flood map with Hazard | \$92.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Service Fee |
| Copy of Road Directory | \$35.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Service Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Туре |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Licences

| Restoration of expired licences per licence (in addition to normal licence renewal charges) | \$57.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Licence Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|----------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Health Search or requested inspection report for licenced premises -records search and inspection (note: consent of current licensee may be required) | \$184.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Search Fee |
| Urgent Health Search or requested inspection report for licenced premises -records search and inspection (note: consent of current licensee may be required) - within 3 working days of application | \$374.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Search Fee |
| Health Search or requested inspection report for licenced premises -Records search only (note: consent of current licensee may be required) | \$109.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Search Fee |

Local Laws

| Mowing of overgrown property | Contractor Cost plus 100% oncost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Service Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Use of Cunningham Street Covered Area (adjacent to Longs Lane) for Commercial Purposes (as provided in Conditions of Local Law Permit) | \$35/m2 PA | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Y | Permit Fee |
| Local Laws Review of decision | \$353.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) | Ν | Service Fee |
| Application fee for Local Law licence/permit/approval | \$126.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Application Fee |
| Local Law Annual Licence/Approval Fee (other than Animal Management). Fee does not apply to 'Boost Your Street Appeal' campaign | \$126.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Licence Fee |
| Temporary permit -Local Laws (Inc. commercial use of roads, temporary event etc.) -Commercial Standard Rate | \$57.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Permit Fee |
| Temporary permit -Local Laws (Inc. commercial use of roads, temporary event etc.) - Commercial. Resident/ Ratepayer discount | \$41.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Permit Fee |
| Renewal -licence for A frame signs | \$47.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Licence Fee |
| Application fee - Billboard or other sign | \$230.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | N | Application Fee |
| Renewal - licence for Billboard or other sign | \$230.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) | Ν | Licence Fee |
| Impound Seized Item (excluding animals) | \$100 or full cost recovery, whichever is greater | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) | N | Impound Fee |

Meandarra ANZAC Memorial Museum

| Entrance fee (Adult) | \$5.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
|----------------------|--------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Entrance fee (Child) | \$3.30 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|-------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | | | | |

|--|

Natural Resources

Pest Management

| Scalp Bounty (Paid by Council) | \$50.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Biosecurity Act | Y | Not Applicable |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Manufactured 1080 Baits (Wild Dogs and Foxes). Fox off - Farm pack (120) - \$245.00, = \$2.20 each Doggone - Farm pack (72) - \$220.00, = \$3.00 each DEK9 - 20 bait pail - \$40.00 Dried Meat Dog - 20 baits - \$95.00 Fox - 20 baits - \$85.00 | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Weed Control (Private Property) - \$135/hour (labour/ equipment), plus chemical (at cost) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Service Fee |
| Weed Control (Private Property) | \$112.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Service Fee |
| Weeds Inspection -Inspection service of a vehicle (per passenger vehicle, or per hour for trucks or equipment) | \$119.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Inspection Fee |
| Weeds Inspection -Inspection service of property (per hour) | \$119.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Inspection Fee |
| Wild Dog Baiting Program -No Charge -(max 36 meat baits per property) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Wild Pig Baiting - No charge for syndicate groups (provided own grain is supplied) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Washdown

| Use of Washdown Bay (via use of AVDATA system) (Per minute) - High pressure outlet only | \$1.25 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Use of Washdown Bay (via use of AVDATA system) (Per minute) - High volume outlet only | \$1.75 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Purchase of AVDATA Keys | \$40.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Washdown Bay -Tara | \$560.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Permit to Occupy

| Permit to Occupy Application Fee - Standard fee for the assessment of permits to occupy on State land | \$656.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Permit Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|------------|
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|------------|

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|-------------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Photocopying, Scanning & Printing

| 3D Printing per gram | \$0.10 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------|-----------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Laminating -Business Card (per pocket) | \$2.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Laminating - A4 (per pocket) | \$3.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Laminating - A3 (per pocket) | \$5.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Binding (per book) | \$4.90 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A4 (Black) -(per copy). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$0.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A4 (Black) -Double Sided -(per sheet). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$0.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A4 (Colour) -(per copy). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$1.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A4 (Colour) -Double Sided -(per sheet). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$1.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A3 (Black) -(per copy). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$0.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A3 (Black) -Double Sided - (per sheet). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$0.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A3 (Colour) -(per copy). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$2.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Photocopying/Scanning/Printing -A3 (Colour) -Double Sided - (per sheet). (Self Service Scanning is not chargeable) | \$2.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |

PO Boxes (Moonie Rural Transaction Centre)

| PO Box Yearly Rental - Small | \$27.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|-------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| PO Box Yearly Rental - Medium | \$65.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| PO Box Yearly Rental - Large | \$94.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Public Health

| Application Fee | \$235.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Public Health Act | N | Application Fee |
|---------------------|----------|-------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Licence Fee | \$186.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Public Health Act | N | Licence Fee |
| Transfer of Licence | \$213.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Public Health Act | N | Licence Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including GST) | | | |

| Review of Decision | \$353.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Public Health Act | N | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-------------------------------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Public Health - Miscellaneous Inspection (for second or subsequent pre lodgement meeting, plan approval compliance inspection or compliance notice inspection) | \$185.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3) - Public Health Act | N | Inspection Fee |

Quarry

Crusher Runs

| SC22 -22mm Scalping (Blue Scalp) (per tonne) | \$23.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|----------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| RUN7 -7mm -0 (per tonne) | \$16.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| RUN5 -5mm -0 (3/16" -0) (per tonne) | \$15.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| DUST -Crusher Dust (per tonne) | \$20.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Miscellaneous

| CONC -Concrete Blend (per tonne) | \$50.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|-----------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| CONCF -Concrete Blend -Fine (per tonne) | \$51.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| LOAM -Loam (per tonne) | \$43.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| SAND -Sand (per tonne) | \$59.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| OVER -Crusher Overburden (per tonne) | \$18.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Truck | \$22.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Concrete Aggregate

| AGG32 -50mm -22mm (1 1/4" -7/8") (per tonne) | \$35.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|----------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| SCR19 -19mm Nominal (3/4") (per tonne) | \$36.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Precoated Screenings

| RP14 -14mm Nominal (1/2") (per tonne) | \$55.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|---------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| PR10 -10mm Nominal (3/8") (per tonne) | \$62.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| PR7 -7mm Nominal (per tonne) | \$66.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Туре |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Road Base

| BASE -Base Gravel Road Base (per tonne) | \$26.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| BASEM -Base Gravel -Moisture Added / Road Base Moisture Added (per tonne) | \$29.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| CROVER -Crushed Overburden | \$22.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Rock

| ROCK -Rock (ex-Crusher Floor -Blown) (per tonne) | \$26.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|--------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| ROCK200 -200mm -75mm Rock (per tonne) | \$35.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| ROCK300 -300mm -200mm Rock (per tonne) | \$35.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| SC50C -50mm Clay Scalp (per tonne) | \$23.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Screenings

| SCR14 -14mm Nominal (1/2") (per tonne) | \$42.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
|----------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| SCR10 -10mm Nominal (3/8") (per tonne) | \$42.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| SCR7 -7mm Nominal (per tonne) | \$42.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| SCR5 -5mm Nominal (3/16") (per tonne) | \$15.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Revenue Services

Meter Readings

| Water meter Reading (outside regular bi-annual schedules) | \$50.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | N | Service Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------|---------|----------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Urgent meter reading (within a period of 2 business days) | \$74.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Ν | Service Fee |

Property Search

| Rate Search -Urgent (within a period of 2 business days) Note: Does not include special meter reading. | \$262.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Ν | Search Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|----------------------------------------|---|------------|
| Rate Search -Written (normal clearance i.e., within 7 days of enquiry) Note: Does not include special meter reading | \$183.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Ν | Search Fee |
| Rate Search - Partial | \$98.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Ν | Search Fee |
| Rate Search - Counter / Telephone | \$63.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Ν | Search Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | (including GST) | | | |
| | 631) | | | |

| Supply copy rates/water/gas notices for rating period other than the current financial year | \$11.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | N | Administration Fee |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|----------------------------------------|---|-----------------------|
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|----------------------------------------|---|-----------------------|

Right to Information

| Right to Information Application Fee - (Set by Regulation) - Pricing - http://www.rti.qld.gov.au/fees- and-charges | Pricing as per website in description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | N | Application Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|---|-----------------------|
| Processing Charge for non-personal applications (charge can include searching for documents, reviewing documents for release and making an officer available for inspection of released documents) - (Set by Regulation) - Pricing - http://www.rti.qld.gov.au/fees-and-charges | Pricing as per website in description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | N | Application Fee |
| Photocopying per A4 page (black and white) -Right to Information and Information Privacy applications only - (Set by Regulation) Pricing - http://www.rti.qld.gov.au/fees-and-charges | Pricing as per website in description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(c) | Ν | Administration Fee |

Regulated Parking Dalby

| Late payment of Parking Fine | \$31.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Application Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Reserve Parking Permit -Per day or part thereof (In accordance with Council Policy) | \$13.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Permit Fee |

Road Closure

Saleyards

| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) Local Government Act | Y Y | Not Applicable Not Applicable |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act | | |
| 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| | 2009 262 (3)(c) Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | 2009 262 (3)(c)YLocal Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c)Y |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | | | | |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Private Saleyards Licence. Annual Restricted | \$1,615.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Scale Fees Breakup. Single Beast -yard dues | \$7.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Scale Fees Breakup. Single Beast -scale fees | \$7.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Scale Fees Breakup. Multiple Beast -yard dues | \$7.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Scale Fees Breakup. Multiple Beast -scale fees | \$5.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special and Stud Sales. Cattle - Booking Fees -per sale | \$830.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special and Stud Sales. Cattle - Plus Yard Dues -per head yarded | \$38.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special and Stud Sales. If applicable a Special Cleaning Fee (at cost) will be levied to cover any costs incurred out of working hours to prepare for sale) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special Store Sales. Booking Fee (per sale) Normal yard dues, weigh and scan fees apply. Credit to be applied if no paint marking is required. | \$518.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special Store Sales. Yard Dues (fixed minimum charge) up to 1000 head | \$7,615.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special Weighing Charges. Cattle - plus scale operation (per head) | \$7.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special Weighing Charges. Scale Operation Charge (per hour) | \$74.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special Weighing Charges. Minimum Charge | \$150.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Special Weighing Charges. Scales "off peak" time | By Negotiation | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Use of Yards and Facilities. * Note: The following fees do not apply to stock yarded for sale for four days before and four days after sale: | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Use of Yards and Facilities. Horses -per head -per day | \$2.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Use of Yards and Facilities. Cattle -per head -per day | \$0.75 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Use of Yards and Facilities. Minimum Fee -per day | \$58.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Use of Yards and Facilities. Only hay accompanied by Supplier Declaration is to be used in the Dalby Regional Saleyards. If any Sorghum Stubble is used a surcharge will be incurred | \$11.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Use of Yards and Facilities (Agistment). * Cattle yarded but not for processing through yards -per head -per day | \$4.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Horses (per head) (Sold) | \$10.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Horses (per head) (Unsold) | \$10.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| | | | | 42 |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | | | | |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Visual Appraisal Cattle (per head) (Sold) | \$7.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Visual Appraisal Cattle (per head) (Unsold) | \$7.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Scale Cattle (per head) Single Beast (Sold) | \$15.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Scale Cattle (per head) Multiple Beast (Sold) | \$13.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Scanning Fee (per head) (Sold) | \$2.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Scanning Fee (per head) (Unsold) | \$2.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Saleyards -Dalby -Yard Fees for Stock at Sales. Calves (scanned with cows per head) (Sold) | \$2.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |

Showgrounds

Bell Showgrounds

| Bell Showgrounds -Camping -Powered Site - (per night / per site) | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Bell Showgrounds -Camping -Non-Powered Site per night | \$12.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Dalby Showgrounds / Dalby Events Centre

| Dalby Events Centre - Cleaning | \$510.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Deck and Amenities Hire (Dalby Events Centre) | \$250.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Function Set Up/Pack Down Assistance (Dalby Events Centre Only) | \$90 per hour inc GST | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Whole Venue Hire (excluding table and chair linen) | \$600.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dalby Event Centre -Dalby -Refundable Security Deposit -All Users | \$538.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Bond |
| Showground Carpark Hire -per day | \$254.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Set up/ Pack Down Fee, Pre and Post Event, 50% of the Applicable Day Fee, Limited to 5 Days Total for Large Events (Greater than 1,000 attendees) and 2 Days Total for Smaller Events (Less than 1,000 attendees). | Half the application day rate | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |
| Showground Carpark Hire -per hour (up to 4 hours) | \$33.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Showgrounds Open Grassed Areas 1,2,3,4,5 -per day | \$270.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Showgrounds Open Grassed Areas 1,2,3,4,5 -up to 4 hours | \$106.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Outdoor Show Ring Hire -per day | \$129.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

| Name | Year 2023 | /24 Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|-----------|---------------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (includin | ig i | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Show Ring Hire -per hour (up to 4 hours) | \$60.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Υ | Hire Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Sheep Dog Ring Hire -per day | \$89.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Sheep Dog Ring Hire -per hour (up to 4 hours) | \$44.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Outdoor Show Ring Flood Lights -All Users (per night, up to 8 hours) | \$36.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Covered Arena Floodlights (per hour) -All Users | \$36.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Full Covered Arena Hire -all buildings and surface - per day | \$655.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Covered Arena Meeting Room Hire -per day | \$269.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Covered Arena Meeting Room Hire -per hour (up to 4 hours) | \$111.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Covered Arena Bar / Drinks Areas -per day | \$269.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Covered Arena Surface only -per day | \$269.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Covered Arena Surface only -per hour (up to 3) | \$41.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Security Deposit Covered Arena/Ring -Dalby -All Users | \$538.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Bond |
| Knox Pavilion (per day) | \$88.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Knox Pavilion Hire (half day) | \$44.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Knox Pavilion - Security Deposit | \$538.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Bond |
| Dalby Showgrounds -Canteen / Bar / Deck -Full Day | \$264.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dalby Showgrounds -Canteen / Bar / Deck -Half Day | \$132.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dalby Showgrounds -Canteen / Bar / Deck -Security Deposit | \$264.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Bond |
| Dalby Showgrounds -non-powered - (per night / per site) | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dalby Showgrounds -powered site - (per night / per site) | \$24.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dalby Showgrounds - Stabling Security Deposit (per stall) | \$52.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Bond |
| Dalby Showgrounds -Stabling (per stall / per night) | \$18.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Full Showgrounds Hire -Commercial -per week | \$12,885.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Full Showgrounds Hire -Commercial -per day | \$1,890.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Full Showgrounds/Full Facility -Dalby Showgrounds - Commercial -Refundable Security Deposit | \$5,375.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Bond |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Full Facility -Dalby Showgrounds (Showgrounds and Dalby Events Centre) Hire - Commercial - per day | \$2,490.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Full Facility -Dalby Showgrounds (Showgrounds and Dalby Events Centre) Hire - Commercial - per week | \$17,085.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Hire of security fencing panels (180m) -Set up not included in hire costing | \$101.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Set up of security fencing and Dalby Events Centre Promotional Banner | \$90.00 per hours inc GST | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Service Fee |

Jandowae Showgrounds

| Jandowae Showgrounds - Camping -Powered Site - (per night / per site) | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Jandowae Showgrounds - Camping -Non-Powered Site per night | \$12.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Miles Showgrounds

| Camping -Powered Site - (per night / per site) | \$24.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Camping -Non-Powered Site per night | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Tara Showgrounds

| Refundable Security Deposit - Tara Showgrounds | \$500.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Bond |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Hire of Entire Facility -Per Day -Commercial | \$577.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Bar, Undercover Area, Luncheon Hall & Toilets/Showers Hire -Per Day -Commercial | \$351.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Powered Site per night | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Non-Powered Site per night | \$12.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Endorsed Showground User Group will pay 25% of the Commercial Rate payable, with the exception of fees indicated as payable be "All Users" | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Community Groups will pay 50% of the Commercial Rate payable, with the exception of fees indicated as payable be "All Users" | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Wandoan Showgrounds

| Refundable Security Deposit - Wandoan War Memorial | \$500.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Bond |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve -Powered Site -(per night / per site) | \$24.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve -Non-Powered Site (per night) | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve - Bar & BBQ Hire including Cold Room - Commercial | \$118.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve -Digger's Complex Kitchen / Cold Room Only Commercial | \$118.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve -Digger's Complex, Bar & BBQ Hire - Commercial | \$521.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve -Use of Open Spaces (No Buildings) - Commercial | \$286.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve -Hire of Entire Facility -Per Day -Commercial | \$577.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve -Endorsed Showground User Group Members will pay 25% of the Commercial Rate payable, with the exception of fees indicated as payable be "All Users" | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Wandoan War Memorial, Racing and Recreational Reserve - Community Members/ Groups will pay 50% of the Commercial Rate payable, with the exception of fees indicated as payable be "All Users" | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Sports and Recreation

| Reserve Facility Hire -Australian Rules (annual) - Chinchilla Recreation Grounds | \$5,230.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Reserve Facility Hire -Soccer (annual) - Chinchilla Recreation Grounds | \$6,510.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Reserve Facility Hire -Cricket (Annual) - Chinchilla Recreation Grounds | \$7,950.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Reserves Hire -Other Users (per hour) - Chinchilla Recreation Grounds | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Squash Court -Jandowae (Hire per hour) | \$15.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Stock Routes

Agistment Fees

| Agistment Fees -GRAZING (Agistment on Roads or Stock Routes) - As per Act; where drought declared or grazing for fuel reduction, lowest fee under Act; where not drought declared, highest fee under Act. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | Y | Not Applicable |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Agistment fees -TRAVEL (Travelling Stock on Roads or Stock Routes) - As per Act; where drought declared or grazing for fuel reduction, lowest fee under Act; where not drought declared, highest fee under Act. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | N | Not Applicable |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Impounded Stock

| Impounding of cattle, sheep, pigs, horses, goats or camels (per head for the first head only) | \$467, plus transport costs | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | N | Impound Fee |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Impounding of cattle, sheep, pigs, horses, goats or camels (each additional head) | \$55.00 per head (cattle, horses), \$27.60 per head all other animals | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | N | Impound Fee |
| Sustenance of cattle, horses or camels (per head per day) | \$22.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | N | Impound Fee |
| Sustenance of sheep, pigs or goats (per head per day) | \$11.20 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | N | Impound Fee |
| Cost of each notice placed in newspaper for the release of animal | At cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | N | Impound Fee |

Other

| Stock Route Water (Use of Stock Route Water for Construction, Maintenance or other purposes) | \$5 per KL | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(d) - Stock Route Manage Act | N | Not Applicable |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Rural Services Equipment for Hire Bond (Refundable) | \$267.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Hire Fee |
| Rural Services Equipment for Hire Daily Hire Charge | \$214.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Swimming Pool and Fitness Centres

Chinchilla Fitness Centre

| Gym Single entry -16 years & over | \$12.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Gym Single entry -Under 16 years/concession (under 16 years must be accompanied by a qualified trainer) | \$8.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 6 months membership -16 years & over | \$420.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 6 months membership -Under 16 years/ concession (under 16 years must be accompanied by a qualified trainer) | \$409.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 12 months membership -16 years & over | \$714.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 12 months membership -Under 16 years/ concession (under 16 years must be accompanied by a qualified trainer) | \$695.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Multi Ticket Discount - A 10% discount applies on 3 or more season passes purchased together by the 1 family. In addition, a 10% and 20% discount will apply on any 10-visit card and 30 visit c ard respectively | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Dalby and Chinchilla Swimming Pool

| General Admission - Children 0 to 2 years | No Charge | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
|---------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| General Admission -Children 2 to 17 years and Concession | \$3.90 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby - General Admission -Adult | \$4.55 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| School Entry | \$3.30 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby - General Admission -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$16.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby - General Admission - Additional Child | \$3.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby -10 Visit Pass -Adult | \$43.15 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby -10 Visit Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$37.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby- 10 Visit Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$156.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby - 10 Visit Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$34.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby -3 Month Pass -Adult | \$98.45 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby - 3 Month Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$82.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby - 3 Month Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$268.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby- 3 Month Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$33.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 12 Month Pass -Adult | \$301.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 12 Month Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$241.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 12 Month Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$653.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 12 Month Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$110.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Swimming instructor for school children sessions - (per hour) | \$51.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Dalby -Pool Hire -Full day | \$505.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Dalby - Pool Hire -Half Day (morning or afternoon) | \$325.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Lane Hire per hour -Non-Club member -50m | \$43.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Lane Hire per hour -Non-Club member -25m | \$36.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| | | | | |

Jandowae Swimming Pool/Fitness Centre

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | (including GST) | | | |
| | | | | |
| Jandowae - General Admission -Children (2-17 years) and Concession | \$2.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - General Admission -Adult | \$3.25 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - General Admission -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$12.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - General Admission -Additional Child | \$2.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 10 Visit Pass -Adult | \$29.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 10 Visit Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$25.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 10 Visit Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$107.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 10 Visit Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$22.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 3 Month Pass -Adult | \$64.45 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 3 Month Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$48.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 3 Month Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$172.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - 3 Month Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$22.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Pass -Children (2-17 years) and Concession | \$81.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - Season Pass -Adults | \$118.25 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - Season Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$242.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - Season Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$44.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - School Entry -Primary & Secondary | \$2.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Jandowae - Pool Hire -Full Day | \$425.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Jandowae - Pool Hire -Half Day (morning or afternoon) | \$236.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Jandowae - Lane Hire -Non-Club Member -Per Hour | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Miles Swimming Pool/Fitness Centre

| Gym Session Fee -Children (14-18 years) | \$8.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
|-------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Gym Session Fee -Adults (over 18 years) | \$12.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 10 Session Tickets -Children (14 -18 years) | \$70.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 10 Session Tickets -Adults (over 18 years) | \$105.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Υ | Admission Fees |

| Name | Year 2023/24 Fee (including GST) | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | | 1 | | |
| Gym 3-month membership -Adults (over 18 years) - with instructor | \$203.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 3-month membership -Children (14 -18 years) - with instructor | \$140.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 6-month membership -Adults (over 18 years) - with instructor | \$341.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 6-month membership -Children (14 -18 years) - with instructor | \$213.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 12-month membership -Adult (over 18 years) - with instructor | \$493.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym 12-month membership -Children (14 -18 years) - with instructor | \$366.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Gym Hall Hire -Per hour session | \$29.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Miles - General Admission -Children (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$2.90 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - General Admission -Adult | \$3.65 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - General Admission -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$12.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - General Admission -Additional Child | \$2.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 10 Visit Pass -Adult | \$34.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 10 Visit Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$27.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 10 Visit Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$118.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 10 Visit Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$24.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 3 Month Pass -Adult | \$80.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 3 Month Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$64.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 3 Month Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$236.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - 3 Month Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$27.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - Season Pass -Children (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$91.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - Season Pass -Adults | \$129.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Tickets -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$269.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Miles - Season Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$44.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| School Entry -Primary School | \$2.30 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| School Entry -Secondary School | \$2.30 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Туре |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Miles - Pool Hire -Half Day (morning or afternoon) | \$290.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------|
| Miles - Pool Hire -Full day | \$452.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Miles - Lane Hire -Non Club Member -Per Hour | \$18.40 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Tara Swimming Pool/Fitness Centre

| | | | 1 | |
|------------------------------------------------------------|----------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| General Admission -Children (2-17 years) and Concession | \$2.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - General Admission -Adult | \$3.25 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - General Admission -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$12.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - General Admission -Additional Child | \$2.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 10 Visit Pass -Adult | \$28.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 10 Visit Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$25.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 10 Visit Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$107.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 10 Visit Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$22.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 3 Month Pass -Adult | \$64.45 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 3 Month Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$48.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 3 Month Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$172.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - 3 Month Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$22.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Pass -Children (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$81.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Pass -Adults | \$118.25 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - Season Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$242.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - Season Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$44.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - School Entry -Primary & Secondary | \$2.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Tara - Pool Hire -Half Day (morning or afternoon) | \$236.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara - Pool Hire -Full day | \$425.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Tara - Lane Hire - Non-Club Member -Per Hour | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Wandoan Swimming Pool/Fitness Centre

| | \$ 0.05 | Local Government Act | | |
|---------------------------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| General Admission - Adult | \$3.25 | 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| General Admission -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$2.70 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| General Admission -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$12.20 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| General Admission -Additional Child | \$2.60 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 10 Visit Pass -Adult | \$30.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 10 Visit Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$25.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 10 Visit Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$107.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 10 Visit Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$22.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 3 Month Pass -Adult | \$64.45 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 3 Month Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$48.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 3 Month Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$172.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| 3 Month Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$22.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Pass -Adult | \$118.25 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Pass -Child (2 to 17 years) and Concession | \$81.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Pass -Family (2 adults and 2 children) | \$242.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Season Pass -Additional Child for Family Pass | \$44.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| School Entry -Primary & Secondary | \$2.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Admission Fees |
| Pool Hire -Half Day (morning or afternoon) | \$236.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Pool Hire -Full day | \$425.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |
| Lane Hire -Non Club Member -Per Hour | \$17.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Hire Fee |

Waste Collection

Dead Animal Collection

| Small Animal on day of service or when truck is in area (dog, cat, poultry or similar sized) per collection | \$27.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|-----------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Medium Animal on day of service or when truck is in area (goat, calf, foal, sheep, kangaroo or similar sized) per collection | \$150.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|
| Unscheduled animal collection not on the day of service or when the truck is in the area. | \$315.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |
| Removal of Large Animals | Price on application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |

Garbage/Recycling

| Standard Service -Domestic | As per Revenue Statement | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Casual Collection Fee |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|
| Wheel in-Wheel Out -Domestic | As per Revenue Statement | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Casual Collection Fee |
| Unscheduled Collection in Dalby or Chinchilla per Collection -Domestic | \$28.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |
| Unscheduled Collection located outside of Dalby or Chinchilla per Collection -Domestic, Commercial or Industrial | \$284.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Casual Collection Fee |
| Standard Service -Commercial or Industrial | As per Revenue Statement | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Casual Collection Fee |
| Wheel in-Wheel Out (per annum) in addition to standard service -Commercial or Industrial | \$434.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |
| On property collection (per annum) in addition to standard service -Commercial or Industrial | \$434.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |
| Unscheduled Collection within Dalby or Chinchilla per collection -Commercial or Industrial | \$28.50 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Ν | Casual Collection Fee |

Special Event Garbage/ Recycling Services

| Per Garbage Mobile Garbage Bin Service (bins available for collection from and return to Council) per collection | \$7.90 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Casual Collection Fee |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------|-----------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|
| Per Recyclables Mobile Garbage Bin Service (bins available for collection from and return to Council) per collection | \$8.90 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Casual Collection Fee |

Waste Disposal

| Commercial and Industrial General Waste (mixed). Does not including Domestic general waste | \$223.90 per tonne or \$64.50 per m3 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|---------------------|
| Commercial Construction & Demolition | \$220.70 per tonne or \$132.40 per m3 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Domestic Construction & Demolition (Self-Haul by vehicles no larger than Car/Utility/SUV & Trailer. | \$118.80 per tonne or \$71.40 per m3 (no charge <240 litres) | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|---------------------|
| Special Burial - Asbestos (\$667 per tonne for up to 175 kg (Minimum Charge - \$66.70) (Regulated waste transport regulations cap quantities to 175kg for non-licenced transporters). Bulk Asbestos to Winfields Road Landfill \$269 per tonne (Minimun Charge- 134.50) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Special Burial -Category 1 Regulated Waste (only if compliant with Windfields Road Landfill acceptance criteria and is likely to involve Regulated Waste Transport requirements and Waste Tracking) | \$364 per tonne | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Special Burial -Category 2 Regulated Waste (only if compliant with Windfields Road Landfill acceptance criteria and is likely to involve Regulated Waste Transport requirements and Waste Tracking) | \$312 per tonne | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Special Burial -Contaminated Soil | Price on application | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Special Burial -Large Dead Animals, Confidential papers etc. | \$223.90 per tonne or \$64.50 per m3 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Uncontaminated, Clean Soil (with prior consent) | No charge (where operational need exists for this material) | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Clean Crushed Concrete Waste - <= 40 mm - Recyclable Materials (separated and contaminate free) | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Clean Concrete Waste - >40mm -Recyclable Materials (separated and contaminate free) | \$80.70 per tonne or \$92.40 per m3 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Greenwaste or Clean Untreated Timber -Domestic customers only -Recyclable Materials (separated and contaminate free) | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Greenwaste and Timber Waste -Commercial (includes pre-mulched material but excludes minor quantities of non-woody waste, and must be contaminant free, including any treatment chemicals) -Contaminated or treated timber will be classed as C&D) | \$72.10 per tonne or \$24.80 per m3 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Scrap steel, waste motor oil from non-commercial sources (maximum Drum size -20 litres, maximum number -3), batteries, useable appliances or devices, etc. placed at appropriate recycling positions - Recyclable Materials (separated and contaminate free) | \$0.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Use of weighbridge for Registration Purpose Weighing -each weighing | \$27.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Commercial & Industrial -Paper Cardboard (does not include domestic) | \$92.40 per tonne or \$24.80 per m3 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------|---|---------------------|
| Tyres (without rims and uncontaminated) from non- commercial sources only. Disposal charges to apply in addition to charges for other waste which may be in the same load. Tyres - Motorbike/Car - \$8.55 each Tyres - Light truck/4WD - \$16.10 each Tyres - Heavy Truck - \$26.80 each Tyres - Heavy Truck - \$26.80 each Tyres - Tractor/Grader - \$174.10 each Rim still attached within tyre - \$10.50 per attached rim Tyre types not fitting in these categories will be charged at C&I disposal charges | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Mattresses from domestic or commercial sources. For mattresses from domestic sources the first mattress per trip is at no charge. The charge applies for each mattress from commercial sources. Fee does not apply for ensemble bases (which crush up), blow-up or thin camp mattresses. First domestic mattress - no charge. \$16.30 each thereafter. Fee applies per mattress for mattresses from Commercial sources | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Sale of Second Hand Goods (Council property) from 'The Recycling Market' | Prices to be set by Waste Coordinator or Delegate | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Sale of processed timber and / or green waste. No Charge where hand loaded by domestic recipient (no machine loading). For sales to commercial recipients, prices to be set by Waste Coordinator or Delegate | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Waste Disposed in contravention of legislation, Council policy or displayed site signage. Actual Cost for disposal and/or transport of waste to an appropriate facility, minimum \$346 per m3 (or part thereof) or \$1,840 per tonne. | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Minimum Charge for all Chargeable Categories | \$15.80 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Waste Disposal Fee Relief is provided in the following categories: Contamination within charity bins (St Vincent de Paul etc.) Public Place Clean Ups (e.g Clean up Australia Day) Major Non Profit Events (e.g. Delicious & Delightful) Not for Profit Community Events. Please note that Manager's Approval is required for requestes not neatly fitting within these categories | \$103.60 per tonne or \$30 per m3 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |
| Waste Disposal -Not for Profit and exempt from State Levy (Eligible for Council Waste Disposal Fee Relief as well State Govt Waste Levy) | No charge | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Disposal Charges |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|----------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Waste Water

| Liquid Waste Disposal -Chinchilla, Tara, Miles and Wandoan. (Not available at Dalby Jandowae or Meandarra). Disposal into sewerage per kilolitre. Subject to written application and prior agreement only. \$63.44 per kl for individual loads of up to 3 kl; \$124.80 per kl for individual loads in excess of 3 kl | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Liquid Waste Disposal -Chinchilla, Tara, Miles and Wandoan (not available at Dalby Jandowae or Meandarra). Concession available upon application from Liquid Waste Disposal carriers where they can demonstrate that any load in excess of 3 kl is the result of the collection of waste from multiple customers (other than work camps) situated within the Western Downs Region, for the portions of the load collected in quantities from 0 to 3kl. \$63.44 per kl for individual loads in excess of 3 kl for the portions of the load collected in quantities from 0 to 3kl (other than from work camps) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Liquid waste disposal -after hours, Weekends, Public Holidays -call out to open facility (in addition to above disposal charges) per callout | \$438.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Clearing blocked house drains -During working hours. Will be redone free of charge if problem recurs with 30 days up to maximum of 2 times | \$422.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Clearing blocked house drains -After hours, weekends. Will be redone free of charge if problem recurs within 30 days up to maximum of 2 times | \$635.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Disconnection of Sewerage (Sealing of existing service) | \$316.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| New Jump Up Construction (including service connection) -Max Depth 1.5m | \$1,190.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| New Jump Up Construction (including service connection) -Depth Greater Than (>) 1.5m | At quoted cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| Sewerage Disconnection Fee -Council only inspects actual disconnection & sealing by qualified Plumber/ Drainer | \$90.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Act 2000 | N | Not Applicable |
| Locate and approve connection to existing jump up | \$286.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | Y | Not Applicable |
| Water, Sewerage and Gas -All schemes. Plan Assessment and service location for utility providers | \$376.00 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| | | | | |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

Water

| Sale of Water -all other standpipes - Bell and Warra. "Note: all water standpipe requests out of normal business hours will incur a call out fee based on the equivalent wages incurred by Council for a call out. STRICTLY FOR DOMESTIC PURPOSES | \$18.87 per kl with a minimum charge of \$10.45 per load | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Sale of Water Standpipe -Chinchilla, Miles, Tara, Dalby, Wandoan and Jandowae. 'Note: All water standpipe requests out of normal business hours will incur a call out fee based on the equivalent wages incurred by Council for a call out. Sales in excess of 1,000 kl per annum subject to written application and approval by Engineering Services General Manager. STRICTLY FOR DOMESTIC AND STOCK WATERING USE ONLY. \$18.87 per kL with a minimum charge of \$10.45 per load for manual systems. \$18.87 per kL for AVDATA systems | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Sale of Water Standpipe - Chinchilla, Miles, Tara, Dalby, Wandoan and Jandowae for development approved Accommodation Camps up to approved Potable (treated) water entitlement. \$4.77 discount per kL on Charge Sale of Water from Standpipe at Chinchilla, Miles, Tara, Dalby, Wandoan and Jandowae (i.e. \$18.88 -\$4.77 = \$14.10 charge per KL for manual and AVDATA systems with a minimum charge of \$10.45 for manual systems) | As per description | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Sale of Water Standpipe -Chinchilla, Miles, Tara, Dalby, Wandoan, Bell, Warra and Jandowae. Concessions available upon application from Rural and Rural Residential Ratepayers where their property is contained within a Drought Declaration area, and in cases of genuine emergency as approved by the Infrastructure Services General Manager and where the water is used for domestic and stock watering purposes only | 50% reduction per kl rate % (no reduction in minimum charge for manual systems) | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Sale of Non-potable (raw) Water -The Gums. Commercial Standpipe water -Raw/Bore per kl. Sales in excess on 1,000 kl per annum subject to written application | \$7.80 per kl with a minimum charge of \$10.60 per load | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Sale of Non-potable (raw) Water -Meandarra, The Gums (Individually Drought affected Properties). Commercial Standpipe water -Raw/Bore per kl. Sales in excess on 1,000 kl per annum subject to written application (Individually Drought affected Properties) (per kl) | \$2.10 | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | N | Not Applicable |
| Water Services and Meters -Standard 20mm water service connection | \$1,175.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |

| Name | Year 2023/24 | Legislative Reference | GST | Fee Type |
|------|--------------|-----------------------|-----|-----------------|
| | Fee | | | |
| | (including | | | |
| | GST) | | | |

| Water Services and Meters - NON STANDARD water service connection (subject to approval) meters above 20mm & connections outside service area. Larger meters not available to single residence connections | At quoted cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| Supply only of sub meters to multi occupancy sites - cost of meter only -no other fittings | \$289.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| Installation of meters in underground box | At quoted cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| Disconnection of STANDARD Water Services excludes under pavement) -Normally for redevelopment sites only | \$213.50 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| Disconnection of NON STANDARD Water Services including water services under pavements -Normally for redevelopment sites only | At quoted cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| ON-SITE standard water meter test (20mm meter only) meter tested on site | \$43.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| OFF-SITE standard water meter accuracy test (20mm meter only) meter removed | \$226.00 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| NON standard water meter accuracy test (above 20mm meter) | At quoted cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| Replace damaged water meter (not faulty) | At actual cost | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Not Applicable |
| Water Supply -Water Tower Sites. Water tower site rentals. Subject to availability of space and formal lease agreements as approved by DES (price per antenna/ transmitter/receiver) | Fee to be negotiated as part of the Contract | Local Government Act 2009 262 (3)(c) | Y | Not Applicable |
| Water Supply -Tara. Search of "Register of Water Agreements" | \$14.60 | Local Government Act 2009 97 (2)(a) - Water Supply Act | N | Search Fee |